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May 16, 2017 

 

 

Representative David Brock Smith 

900 Court Street NE, H-379 

Salem, OR 97301 

 

 

RE: Recommending Support of SB 327  

 

 

Dear Representative Smith, 

 

I am writing on behalf of the Myrtle Point City Council to inform you of the city’s support of 

recreational immunity rights.  On April 3, 2017 the City Council approved Resolution 2017-05 

Recommending Restoring Recreational Immunity Rights.  The resolution states, “the City of 

Myrtle Point supports legislation in the 2017 Oregon Legislative Assembly promulgated to 

restore recreational immunity to landowners and their officers, employees, agents or volunteers 

who are acting within the scope of their employment or duties so to allow Oregonians to access 

their lands for recreational use and enjoyment.”  Based on this resolution the City of Myrtle 

Point hereby encourages your support of SB 327.  Thank you! 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Darin Nicholson 

City Manager 


